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June 16, 2023 

The Honorable Francisco Aguilar 
Nevada Secretary of State 
101 North Carson Street 
Carson City, Nevada 89701 

Re: Assembly Bill 243 of the 82nd Legislative Session 

Dear Secretary of State Aguilar: 

I am forwarding to you, for filing within the time limit set forth in the Nevada Constitution and 
without my approval, Assembly Bill 243 ("AB 243"), which is titled as follows: 

AN ACT relating to legislative affairs; making various changes relating to 
legislative interim committees and presiding officers of those committees; 
revising provisions relating to Joint Interim Standing Committees; revising the 
deadline to submit an application to the Joint Interim Standing Committee on 
Education to serve on the Nevada State Teacher Recruitment and Retention 
Advisory Task Force; repealing the requirement that the Joint Interim Standing 
Committee on Health and Human Services review certain regulations; revising 
provisions relating to legislative committee members and staff regulated by the 
Nevada Lobbying Disclosure and Regulation Act and Nevada Financial 
Disclosure Act; and providing other matters properly relating thereto. 

Since there is broad disagreement amongst legislators over management of their own branch of 
government, this change is inappropriate at this time. 

For this reason, I veto this bill and return it to you without my signature or approval. 

Respectfully submitted, 



Enclosure 

cc: The Honorable Stavros Anthony, President of the Senate (without enclosure) 
The Honorable Nicole Cannizzaro, Senate Majority Leader (without enclosure) 
The Honorable Steve Yeager, Speaker of the Assembly (without enclosure) 
Brendan Bucy, Secretary of the Senate (without enclosure) 
Susan Furlong, Chief Clerk of the Assembly (without enclosure) 
Brenda Erdoes, Esq., Legislative Counsel Bureau, Director (without enclosure) 
Bryan Fernley, Esq., Legislative Counsel (without enclosure) 
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